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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 22 June 2023 10:30 AM
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert)/ ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY - YQ3810B (DOA: 

19/06/2023)

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 8:29 PM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert)/ ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY - YQ3810B (DOA: 19/06/2023) 
 

Internal 
 
 
Our ref:  2023 32009663FR-XE4111B 
 
Dear LKK 
  
We are appointing your good office as the SJE for the PRI of YQ3810B 
   
Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at: 
  
 Dorlyn Li  
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd  
Tel : 67556142 
  
Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey) 

 File: YQ3810 TP.pdf, XE4111B OI.pdf 

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=52b263cf-545d-4156-a354-366ab76080ef-2a60dad44950acc0 

Size: ~ 3 MByte, Download available until: 6/26/2023 
  
Passwords will be sent in a separate email 
  
Best regards, 
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Shanti.R 
Claims Service 
Claims & Performance Management 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C  
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897  
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg 
 
 

 

From: Dorlyn Li (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2023 7:13 pm 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; Weilin (Cheng Hoe) 
<chmotor@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert)/ ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY - YQ3810B (DOA: 19/06/2023) 
 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
  
OUR CLIENT               - YQ3810B 
  
DATE OF ACCIDENT  - 19/06/2023 @ 1059HRS 
  
YR INSURED              - XE4111B  
  
  
  
We refer to the above. 
  
(1) Under Protocol – SJE , please provide list of surveyors for our selection. 
  
(2) Also, please advise who is the officer-in-charge. 
  
  
  
Thank you. 
  
  
Rgds 
Dorlyn Li 
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd  
Tel : 67556142 
Fax : 67557719 


